



Myeong Su JEE

Tax Accountant · Advisor

TEL +82-2-6200-1623
FAX +82-2-6200-0811
E-MAIL msjee@jipyong.com

After graduating from the National Tax University in 1993, Mr. Myeong Su Jee commenced his career as a tax accountant at the National Tax Service, where he conducted more than 150 tax investigations, including periodic · non-periodic (special) corporate audits and property (inheritance · gift · transfer) tax audits for nearly 15 years.

Mr. Jee left the agency in 2008. Drawing on his years-long experience in tax matters, he now represents numerous tax audits for various district and affiliated tax offices, including 1st to 4th Divisions of Seoul District Tax Office, 1st to 4th Divisions of Jung Bu Tax Office, and Busan · Incheon · Daejeon · Daegu · Gwangju District Tax Offices and strives support taxpayer exercising their administrative appeal rights by filing an appeal to the tax tribunal or requesting a National Tax Service review.

Education

1993 National Tax College (Department Internal Tax)

Experience

2022-Present JIPYONG LLC
2020-2022 Chief General Director, National Taxcollege Alumni Association
2019-2021 National Tax Review Board Member, NTS Samsung District Office

2016-2021	Managing Director, Tax corporation gaeun
2008-2015	CEO, Myeong Su JEE tax accountant office
2007	NTS JungbuntsRegional Office (Investigation Bureau III)
2005-2006	NTS Suwon District Office (Investigation Division I)
2001-2004	NTS Jungbunts Regional Office (Investigation Bureau I)
1999-2000	NTS Ansan District Office (Investigation Division I)
1997-1999	NTS Kimpo District Office (Property Tax Division)
1995-1997	NTS Ulsan District Office (Property Tax Division)
1993	NTS Dongulsan District Office (Individual Income Tax Division)

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2007	Certified Tax Accountant (Korea)
------	----------------------------------

Languages

Korean